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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

101001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027
P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 

October 28, 2015
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Fire Debris and Recovery Services for the Butte Fire in Calaveras County” DRR15043
Addendum No. 1

To the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DRR15043
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. Attached is a list of those who attended the Proposers Conference on October 23, 2015.
(Attachment 2).
3. A current list of potential sites has been posted as part of this Addendum at: http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Data/Detail.aspx?AdvertisementID= 1482

This list is posted as an Excel spreadsheet and labeled “Miscellaneous.”  This list is non-binding and for informational purposes only.  Bidders are not authorized to contact owners or to trespass on the properties (Attachment 3).

4. Please see the following correction to the IFB:

On page 13 of the IFB, the sections entitled “Subcontractors” and “Consultants” both reference the “Subsistence and Travel Allowance” provision.  These references should instead refer to the “Travel and Per Diem” section on page 15.

5. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
Are we allowed to include surcharge on prevailing wages?

A1.
The labor surcharge published in the CalTrans Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates is allowed to be included as part of cost.  Surcharges representing contractor overhead or profit are not allowed.

Q2.
When does CalRecycle anticipate this contract to be awarded? 

A2.
CalRecycle plans to award the contract as soon as possible following the November 2, 2015 Bid Opening, as noted in the IFB, Section 1 Overview Process Schedule.

Q3.
When does CalRecycle anticipate for the awarded contractor to begin work?

A3.
Per Section 1 of the IFB, CalRecycle requires the Contractor to mobilize a minimum of 5 debris removal crews to the project site within 24 hours of receiving the Notice to Proceed and initial Work Order.  Contractors must understand that CalRecycle intends to transition work as quickly as practicable while ensuring the continuance of recovery services in the affected areas.  CalRecycle will work with the awarded Contractor and any existing contractor(s) on the work to ensure a proper hand off between the existing contractor and the awarded contractor.

Q4.
In addition to the maps provided in the Debris Management Operations Plan, can CalRecycle provide a list of addresses or a map that shows the properties that have completed Right-of-Entry forms? 

A4.  Yes.  Please refer to Attachment 3.  Note that this list is non-binding and for informational purposes only.  Bidders are not authorized to contact owners or to trespass on the properties

Q5.
Is CalRecycle going to submit this work as a FEMA funded project? 

A5.
The State of California intends to submit all eligible costs for reimbursement under the Federal Emergency Management Act.  The reimbursement does not affect Contractor payments under either contract as the funding for that work is derived from the State.

Q6.
We plan on participating in the small business program. Is it required that our subcontractors in this program also submit references for the bid? 

A6.
Yes

Q7.
Will mobilization and per diem be paid under this contract? 

A7.
Yes. Mobilization and per diem costs will be paid in accordance with the agreement and will be paid at cost under the contract.  Any overhead and profit for the overall project, including for mobilization or per diem, should be captured in the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot.

Q8.
CalRecycle has identified that soil sampling needs to be done. Is there a list of specific soil sampling tests that CalRecycle would like the contractor to perform? If so, can provide the list?

A8.
Sampling information can be found in the Debris Removal Plan which was included as a separate file at the time the IFB was posted.

Q9.
Is there a guaranteed minimum number of properties that the contractor will be awarded? 

A9.
CalRecycle cannot guarantee a minimum number of properties.  For bid purposes the bidder should assume 450 lots.

Q10.
Page 11 of the IFB states “All payments made under this contract will pay for actual costs, as described below, and the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot.”  What is the difference between actual cost described in Section III and the fixed fee per residential lot cost? 

A10.
All costs for work performed under this contract will be reimbursed at cost, as described in the “Basis of Cost” section (beginning on page 11 of the IFB). The Fixed Fee per Residential Lot is where your firm’s overhead and profit are to be captured, and will be paid based on residential lots completed (as described in Section V and elsewhere).  The Fixed Fee per Residential Lot represents your firm’s bid.

Q11.
Pg. 10 Qualification/Licenses states “The Prime Contractor must have the required General Class A, General Engineering Contractor's license with a Hazardous Substance Removal Certification (HAZ) issued by the State of California. Subcontractors alone cannot be used to fulfill this requirement.”


“Subcontractors alone cannot be used to fulfill this requirement.” In the event a teaming agreement is being utilized in which each contractor performs 50% of the work, can one of the contractors licenses qualify the team/partner to perform the work?

A11.
Yes

Q12.
Pg. 10 Qualifications and Resources – E. Partners/Subcontractors states “If other construction firms are proposed as partners or subcontractors, the experience of those firms, in addition to the experience of the prime Contractor, shall be indicated on the appropriate forms in the Proposal.”


Although the statement in the RFP claims that the experience must be indicated on the forms, will the subcontractor’s experience be taken into consideration to qualify the prime contractor?

A12.
Yes

Q13.
Since Governor Brown issued a state of emergency, what, if any state requirements or certifications have been waived by CalRecycle, or any other agency to date for similar work?

A13.
CalRecycle executed sole source emergency contracts to provide an initial recovery activities in the affected areas.  Disposal of debris from the areas where disasters have been declared are covered under Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board Order No. R5-2013-0026, Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge Requirements for Disaster-Related Wastes During a State of Emergency Within the Central Valley Region.

In addition, many elements of this IFB differ from a typical IFB.  The Emergency Order allows CalRecycle to modify the process in order to respond to the emergency situation, which has allowed us to streamline and expedite many aspects of the IFB process, including usual time lines, notice requirements, and protest procedures.
Q14.
We are requesting a copy of the registered planholders.
A14.
Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1).
Q15.
For the Attachment B submittal, the bidder is required to provide a percentage of the bid price for the work the subcontractor will be performing. In attachment A, the bidder is only providing the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot which is only overhead and profit and does not include subcontractor costs. Please clarify how the bidder is to report the anticipated percentage of the bid price.

A15.
The “Corresponding % of bid price” line should be read to mean the percentage of the overall contract dollars that will be paid to the subcontractor.  The “Contract Budget” provision on page 1 of the IFB lists the maximum budget for the contract.  The bidder should provide estimates and acknowledge how they will meet the 25% Small Business and 3% Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise subcontracting goals but the percentages of use committed to each category will represent minimums that must be satisfied.

Q16.
Please clarify how the bidder should calculate the percentage of SB and DVBE subcontractor participation when the contract amount will not be defined in the IFB submittal.
A16.
Calculate based on the maximum budget described in the “Contract Budget” provision on page 1 of the IFB.  Also, see A15.

Q17. 
Page 59, the bid requirement check list page does not list a bid bond, and there is no bid bond form.  If a bid bond is required, please provide a bid bond form.  

A17.
The bid bond is to be made payable to CalRecycle in an amount equivalent to 10% of the per lot fee times 450 lots.  The bid bond may be prepared on the Surety's standard form.

Q18.
What is the difference between costs that are subject to contractors fee, and costs that are not? The fee is fixed so we do not understand how this applies.

A18.
Please see the “Basis of Cost” section of the IFB (beginning on Page 11).  The costs are intended to include all of the actual costs with no overhead and profit markup, with the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot to capture the entire overhead and profit for the project.  No actual costs or costs at fixed rates (such as those costs established by the CalTrans Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates) shall have any markup for overhead or profit charged to this contract.  Subcontractor costs “eligible for Contractor fee” mean that CalRecycle will reimburse the Contractor for costs at the established rates, but any overhead or profit to be paid to the subcontractor will be negotiated between the Contractor and subcontractor and should be captured in the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot.  CalRecycle has estimated the number of lots for bidding purposes to be 450 lots with a project total cost of $27,000,000.  

Q19.
On page 12 it states, “Union Subcontractors and Non-Union Subcontractors: This contractor is a member or affiliates of Operating Engineers Local 3 and/or the Northern California District Council of Laborers. …” Is there a PLA in place for this contract?

A19.
There is not a PLA in place for this contract.  This item is intended to pass costs of collective bargaining agreements on to CalRecycle to not discourage the use of non-union subcontractors by union contractors and not discourage the use of local labor and subcontractors.  Actual costs will be reimbursed, but any overhead or profit should be captured in the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot.

Q20
Subcontractors. Define allowable subcontractor costs. What is the allowable profit and overhead for subcontractors that may be included in the allowable subcontractor cost for payment to the subcontractor?

A20.
CalRecycle will pay actual costs for the Contractor and all subcontractors, as described in the “Basis of Cost” section of the IFB (beginning on page 11).  The Fixed Fee per Residential Lot bid by the Contractor is intended to cover the entire overhead and profit, with the Contractor responsible for the overhead and profits through its subcontracts (which should be captured in the Fixed Fee per Residential Lot).

Q21
What are the anticipated hours of operation per day, days per week?

A21.
The working hours are limited to safe working conditions.  Currently that is from roughly sunrise to sunset.

Q22.
Is the IIPP/HSP submittal allowed to be electronic (Flash Drive)? It is quite a long document.

A22.
Yes

Q23.
Please make available the equipment rates being paid to the current contactors for the Butte Fire clean-up work.
A23.
Those equipment rates are set on the same basis as the one proposed in this IFB.
Q24.
Is the rate in the Department of Transportation Publication Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates the maximum amount that can be paid for a piece of equipment used on this contract and for which a rate is provided in the Publication?
A24.
Generally yes, except as described below (in A25).
Q25.
If higher rates than those in the Department of Transportation Publication Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates can be negotiated, what are the factors that go into determining when and to what extent higher rates are justified?
A25.
Higher rates may be justified if a contractor can demonstrate that no equipment is available at the published rates.  CalRecycle will pay only actual costs and these rates are not to include overhead and profit.  

Q26.
Is the rate in the Department of Transportation Publication Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates the minimum amount that can be paid for a piece of equipment used on this contract and for which a rate is provided in the Publication?

A26.
No, it is not the minimum.  The rate could be lower if the contractor is able to obtain equipment on rental at a wet rate at less than the published rate.  CalRecycle will pay the actual cost of equipment rental.

Q27.
If CalRecycle can limit contractors to lower rates than those in the Department of Transportation Publication Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates, what are the factors that go into determining when and to what extent lower rates are appropriate?

A27.
The costs used need to be justified and reasonable.  If equipment is available at less than the published rates, CalRecycle will only pay for the actual costs of the equipment and labor.

Q28.
What is the anticipated performance/payment bond on this project?

A28.
To begin work, the payment and performance bonds are to be for fifty percent (50%) of the maximum budget described in the "Contract Budget" section on Page 1 of the IFB.
Q29.
Most State contracts only have a 5% retention for payments.  Can this contract be reduced to 5%?

A29.
The payment withhold for this contract is 10%, but each residential lot will be considered a separate and distinct task for purposes of releasing withheld funds.  The withhold can be released lot-by-lot as lots are accepted as complete by CalRecycle.

Q30.
Who owns the scrap metal and concrete?

A30.
CalRecycle owns the scrap metal and concrete.

Q31.
Page 11 of the IFB states “Attach a notarized statement from the bonding company or companies your organization proposes to use, stating that the surety shall unconditionally guarantee the Contractor’s performance in all respects of the terms, conditions and provisions of this IFB and the resulting Agreement to the extent of a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of the total Agreement amount.”  Please clarify the surety requirement.
A31.
The bonding company can provide a notarized letter attesting to the bondability of the contractor.

Q32.
There is no bond form attached to the IFB, we assume that the surety standard bond form shall suffice. Please confirm this notion or provide further instructions.
A32.
Please see the answer provided in A17.

Q33.
Is there a specific performance bond form and payment bond form required to be used upon award/work order issuance?
A33.
No.  The bid bond may be prepared on the Surety's standard form.

Q34.
On page 8, “Statement attesting to the fact of the percentage of post consumer recycled content fiber paper used in the compilation of the IFB package”. What does this mean and is this a requirement that needs to be adhered to? If so, please clarify the requirement.
A34.
This requirement must be adhered to.  It refers to the “Document Printing” provision on Page 8 of the IFB, requiring that the bid documents must be printed on 100% post-consumer recycled content paper.  For additional information visit 
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/buyrecycled/stateagency/Certify.htm
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Pete Timmerman
	ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
	Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc.
	11555 Dublin Blvd
	Dublin
	CA
	94568
	 
	 

	Greg Frick
	gregf@diani.com
	A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd.
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93458
	 
	 

	David Grattan
	dgrattan@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Ave.
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	 
	 

	Amber Sharpe
	amber.sharpe@errg.com
	Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc.
	4585 Pacheco Blvd., Suite 200
	Martinez
	CA
	94553
	 
	 

	Tim Guinn
	guinn@earthmover.com
	Guinn Construction
	6533 Rosedale Highway
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	 
	 

	John Georgagi
	jgeorgagi@americanintegrated.com
	American Integrated Services
	1502 East Opp St.
	Wilmington
	CA
	90744
	 
	 

	Kelly Beckmann
	kbeckmann@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt, Inc.
	565 E Hillsboro Blvd
	Deerfield Beach
	FL
	33441
	 
	 

	Kathie Kaiser
	estimating@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Avenue
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	 
	 

	Blain Stumpf
	blain@bstrock.com
	BST Services, Inc
	PO Box 231
	Shingle Springs
	CA
	95682
	X
	 

	Eric Almquist
	ericjalmquist@gmail.com
	Northern California Community Development Corporation
	3439 La Cadena
	Sacramento
	CA
	95835
	 
	X

	James Diani
	 jimd@diani.com
	A. J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	PO Box 636
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93456
	 
	 

	Lisa Huizenga
	lhuizenga@americanintegrated.com
	American Integrated Services, inc.
	1502 E Opp Street
	Wilmington
	CA
	90744
	 
	 

	Anne Cabrera
	anne.cabrera@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120
	Maitland
	FL
	32751
	 
	 

	Eric Stannard
	EStannard@teichert.com
	Teichert Construction
	400 Sunrise Ave.
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	 
	 

	Floyd D Harris Sr.
	annetteharris@comcast.net
	Harris Construction Clean UP
	P O Box 11963
	Fresno
	CA
	93776
	 
	 

	Source Management
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	Onvia, Inc.
	509 Olive Way Suite 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	X
	X

	Bill Hunter
	bhunter@nrcc.com
	NRC Environmental Services, Inc
	1605 Ferry Point
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	James Eisert
	james.eisert@arcadis.com
	ARCADIS
	101 Creekside Ridge Court, Suite 200
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	 
	 

	Yolanda Frye
	yolanda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental, Inc.
	6301 ANgelo Court, Suite 10
	Loomis 
	CA
	95650
	 
	 

	Nichole Maestas
	bids@alanizpaving.com
	Alaniz Construction, Inc.
	7160 Stevenson Blvd.
	Fremon
	CA
	94538
	X
	 

	Darius Stankunas
	dstankunas@rostan.com
	Rostan Solutions, LLC
	3433 Lithia Pinecrest Road
	Valrico
	FL
	33596
	X
	 

	Christopher Holsinger
	cholsinger@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt
	565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
	Deerfield Beach
	FL
	33441
	 
	 

	John Hower
	jmhower@geo-logic.com
	Geo-Logic Associates
	250 West First Street, Suite 228
	Claremont
	CA
	91711
	 
	 

	Mike Stiles
	allclearmike@yahoo.com
	AllClear Inc
	3540 Bainbridge Ave
	Rescue
	CA
	95672
	X
	 

	Julie Glenn
	jglenn@pandj.com
	Phillips & Jordan, Inc.
	10201 Parkside Drive, Suite 300
	Knoxville
	TN
	37922
	 
	 

	John Ramsay
	jramsay@crowdergulf.com
	CrowderGulf, LLC.
	5435 Business Parkway
	Theodore
	 AL
	36582
	 
	 

	Andy Iturriria 
	andy@terranovo.com
	Terra Novo
	2930 Patton Way
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	X
	 

	Cheryl Bly-Chester
	CherylBlyChester@aol.com
	Rosewood Environmental Engineering
	1079B Sunrise Boulevard #168
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	X
	 

	Kerrie Noll
	knoll@crowdergulf.com
	CrowderGulf
	5435 Business Parkway
	Theodore
	AL
	36582
	 
	 

	Rodney Ainsworth
	rodneya@kroekerinc.com
	Kroeker Inc
	 4627 S. Chestnut Ave.
	Fresno
	CA
	93725
	 
	 

	Kevin Heddy
	kevin@hanfordarc.com
	Hanford Applied Restoration & Conservation
	23195 Maffei Rd.
	Sonoma
	CA
	95476
	 
	 

	Brenda Hill
	brenda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental Inc.
	6301 Angelo Court, Suite 10
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	 
	 

	Keith Waterman
	kwaterman@magnuspacific.com
	Magnus Pacific LLC
	6558 Lonetree Blvd
	Rocklin
	CA
	95765
	 
	 

	Kelly Knight
	kelly@steelheadconstructors.com
	Steelhead Constructors, Inc.
	2940 Innsbruck Drive
	Redding
	CA
	96003
	X
	

	Yolanda Frye
	yolanda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental,Inc.
	6301 Angelo Court, Ste 10
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	 
	

	Olivia Marino
	omarino@drcusa.com
	DRC Emergency Services, LLC
	6258 Marshall Foch
	New Orleans
	LA
	70124
	 
	

	Jolie Bonvillian
	Jolie@drcusa.com
	DRC EMERGENCY SERVICES
	6258 Marshall Foch
	New Orleans
	LA
	70124
	 
	

	Betty Kamara
	betty.kamara@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120
	Maitland
	FL
	32746
	 
	

	Julie Glenn
	jglenn@pandj.com
	Phillis & Jordan
	10201 Parkside Drive, Suite 300
	Knoxville
	TN
	37922
	 
	

	Keith Hennig
	khennig@uperesources.com
	UPE Resources
	22605 E La Palma
	Yorba Linda
	CA
	92887
	X
	X

	Jennifer Frankovsky
	jenniferf@tfrinc.com
	TFR Enterprises, Inc.
	601 Leander Drive
	Leander
	TX
	78641
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